City of Seattle Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal 
Addendum 

Updated on:  10/21/2015

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #CTR-291-292 titled Chroma-Q Color Force 72 and ETC Fixtures released on 10/14/2015.  The due date and time for responses has been changed to 10/23/2015; 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	10/19/2015
	10/21/2015
	On the previous bid, Cyc Lenses were requested for the Colorforce 72 fixtures. This bid does not have lenses requested; is it correct that you do not want lenses on this bid?
	We do not want lenses as bid item.  Item #1 should include the standard clear lens, (23 degree cover).
	Revise Table 1 of offer sheet Item #1 to include clear lens, (23 degree cover)

	2
	10/19/2015
	10/21/2015
	Items 3 and 4, the two 12/3 SJO cables do not have lengths specified; what lengths would you like for both items?
	
	Revise Table 1 of offer sheet to reflect a 5’ cable for Item #3.  See Question #3 below, Item #4 is cancelled.

	3
	10/19/2015
	10/21/2015
	Item 4 (12/3 SJO w/Edison to Powercon Cable) does not have listed which direction is needs to be. Is it Male Edison to Blue Powercon or Female Edison to Grey Powercon?
	
	Revise Table 1 of offer sheet to cancel Item #4

	4
	10/19/2015
	10/21/2015
	Regarding the required delivery date, We can meet that schedule, but only if a PO is received prior to 10/26/15. Is that something that can happen? How would you like us to indicate that on our submittal?
	Mark offer sheet “Yes” and note PO must be received by 10/26/2015.
	

	5
	10/19/2015
	10/21/2015
	For Table 2 – the ETC items – C-Clamps are not listed within item 3 (ETC Source Four PAR), though they are listed for items 1 and 2. Is it correct that you do not want C-Clamps for those fifteen (15) items?
	
	Yes, Revise Table 2 of offer sheet to include C-clamps for Item #3

	6
	10/21/2015
	10/21/2015
	City Initiated
	
	See of bid document; Page 1, Table 1 Revise Sealed Bids Due to the City date.  Bids are now due 10/23/2015; 3:00PM.
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